
Addendum No. 1 

To: Interested Parties 

From: John E. Van Riper, Project Engineer 
Division of Engineering 

Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 

Project: Stamped Concrete and Landscaping for County Administrative Building 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by signing in the space provided below and returning with 
your Bid. 

Failure to sign and return with your bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  This Addendum No. 
1 forms a part of the Bid Documents and its supplements, and it modifies them as outlined herein. 

This Addendum No. 1 consists of 3 pages, including this page. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1: 

By:     Date            
Signed Name 

      Typed Name 

      Title 

For (Firm):            
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Addendum No. 1 

Item 1.01 Question 1: If work starts after 5:00 PM is there a noise ordinance?  The City of 
Hagerstown lists the daytime hours between 7 AM and 10 PM for the weekdays and 
between 9 AM and 11 PM on the weekend.  If work needs to occur outside of this time, a 
variance may be reviewed and issued by the City of Hagerstown. 

Item 1.02 Question 2: Does stamped Concrete need to be sealed?  No, the concrete will not be 
sealed. 

Item 1.03 Question 3:  Will there be an area set aside for concrete Truck to wash out?  
Currently, the gravel lot located at 49 Jonathan Street is a location where the concrete 
trucks can be washed out. 

Item 1.04 Question 4:  Prints show 4’ concrete but bid forms show 5” concrete, which is 
correct?  The bid item is measured in square feet by length and width with a uniform 
depth of 5”. 

Item 1.05 Question 5:  Do you have specifications on shade and color this effect pricing?  Brick 
red with brown is the color using a integral mix in color application.  Contractor is to 
provide color samples for County to select final shade prior to construction. 

 

 

 

 




